

Recreation Committee Minutes

September 1, 2015

Attendees: Grete D'Hondt, Charlotte Holt, Barbara Keating, Cindy Berenson, Dottie Long, Heather Long, Cindy Williams and Laraine King

Meeting opened at 6:00 PM at the District Office

Grete asked for a volunteer to be Co-Chair of the Committee. Heather Long agreed to accept the position.

Discussion was held on the **Block Party** scheduled for **Labor Day weekend**.

- ✓ Tent is to be picked up on Friday by Don from Glenclyff (thanks Dottie!)
- ✓ Dottie to check with Don for 3 additional tables and large trash bags
- ✓ Set up on Saturday at 9:00 AM – **volunteers needed**
- ✓ Activities will be held through the afternoon for children
- ✓ Grete will check on supplies (paper products, etc.)
- ✓ All grills will be in use. Cindy B. to light the two small grills, Grete to light the larger one.
- ✓ The DJ will be playing from 4-8
- ✓ Pot-luck supper at 6:00 PM – bring a dish to share
- ✓ Fireworks to begin at dusk
- ✓ **ALL CARS MUST BE MOVED FROM THE BEACH AREA BY 4:00**
- ✓ Firewood is needed for the beach campfire (Cindy B & Heather)– s'mores to be available
- ✓ Dottie and Heather volunteered for clean-up Saturday nite – **more volunteers needed**
- ✓ Sunday morning clean-up.... **volunteers are needed**

October-Fest – October 5th

It was decided to make the October-Fest a celebration of our 50th Anniversary. Due to Lodge availability, the function will be one week prior to the Columbus Day weekend.

- ✓ Heather to check into cost/availability of a horse-drawn hayride
- ✓ Dottie to check into cost/availability of a Bounce House (volunteers needed)
- ✓ Barbara Keating to check on cost of food. Catered? Grill items purchased by the Committee with attendees bringing side dishes to share?
- ✓ Grete to check on a cake
- ✓ Activities discussed...Obstacle course – face-painting – donuts/string (Cindy W)
- ✓ Cider and snacks to be provided
- ✓ Various items were discussed as memorial items...t-shirts, coozies, mugs, etc.

Holiday Party – December 5th

Discussion was held on having a Holiday Party on Saturday, December 5th at the Lodge to put up the tree, make decorations, and then have a pot-luck. More details will be made available after the next meeting of the Rec Committee.

Laraine to reserve dates for the Lodge with Kristi.

Next Meeting – Monday, September 28th at 6:30 at the District Office

Respectfully submitted,
Laraine King